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The County of Gloucester complies
with all state and federal rules and
regulations against discrimination in
admission to, access to, or
operations of its programs, services,
and activities. In addition, County
encourages participation of people
with disabilities in its programs and
activities and offers special services
to all residents 60 years of age and
older. Inquiries regarding compliance
may be directed to the County’s ADA
Coordinator at (856) 384-6842/ New
Jersey Relay Service 711.
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MEMORANDUM
To: All Employees
From: Chad M. Bruner, County Administrator
Date: November, 2025
Re: 2026 Holidays

The following is the schedule of holidays that has been approved for the year 2026.

New Year’'s Day Thursday January 1
Martin Luther King Jr. Day Monday January 19
Washington/President’s Day Monday February 16
Good Friday Friday April 3
Memorial Day Monday May 25
Juneteenth Friday June 19
Independence Day Friday July 3
Labor Day Monday September 7
Election Day Tuesday November 3
Veterans Day Wednesday November 11
Thanksgiving Thursday November 26
Friday November 27
Christmas Eve Thursday December 24
Christmas Day Friday December 25

Employees should consult their collective bargaining agreement for any modification.

At

Frank J. DiMarco, Commission Director
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